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City of Jackson 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

TO:  Mayor and Board of Aldermen 
 
FROM:  Jeff Winders, City Engineer 
 
DATE:  January 13, 2026 
 
RE: Jackson Middle School Crosswalk & Sidewalk Project – Archaeological 

Survey for PER requirements 
 

 

For the Middle School Crosswalk and Sidewalk Project the project, the City is receiving a 

TAP grant.  As part of this process, a Preliminary Engineering Report (PER) is required.  

MoDOT is requiring this PER have an Archaeological Survey performed.  This was not 

expected originally as the site has previously been disturbed.  Smith and Company has 

provided quotes from two firms to perform this work.  Lochmueller Group proposed 

performing the work for Eight Thousand, Six Hundred Dollars ($8,600.00.)  American 

Resources Group (ARG) proposed performing the work for Six Thousand, Nine Hundred, 

Eighty-Eight Dollars ($6,988.00).  An 80/20 match grant has been awarded by MoDOT 

for this project. 

Staff recommends contracting with ARG for $6,988.00 to perform the Archaeological 

Survey of the site. 

 

  

 


